
To Dean Stark • (\ -~ 

From Albert W, Erickson, Wilderness Research Centeil}-1 

Subject Technical Advisory Committee 

SEr 14 3 _$7 PH''11 

UNIVERSITY OF IDAHO 

Inter-Office Memorandum 

September 10, 1971 

Thank you for sendi~g the lett~rs of invitation to persons invited to serve on 
the Wilderness Research" 'Center Technic_al Advisory Committee. _You raised the question 
about representation by the State Fish and Grune, the -Natforial Government, or a politician. 
The reason for this apparent omission is the fact that all of these areas of interest 
were recommended as being represented on the Executive Committee advisory to the 
Wilderness Research Center. Further, you will recall that one member from the Executive 
Committee was to be voted by that committee to serve on the Technical Advisory Committee 
and visa versa. This does not mean to imply that I would object to representatives 
of either or all of these groups serving on the Technical Advisory Committee. However, 
in view of the committees large size already you may wish to reconsider the addition 
of these areas of influence. 

As regards an affiliate appointment for Dr. Hendee, I believe that it will be 
necessary to gain the concurrence of both the College of Forestry and the Graduate 
School to implement an appointment. I will discuss this matter with Dean Ehrenreich 
at the first opportunity. 

I note at the bottom of your memorandum that you have made a note that Regent's 
action will be required for implemental of the Advisory Committee. If this is the 
case, I wonder if it wouldn't be well to consider the Executive Committee at the 
time. This committee/ as~you will recall, was to be appointed by the President. It 
would seem that if Regent's approval is required on these committees that confusion 
would be avoided if the committees were proposed to the Regents at the same time. 
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•• • 
TO: Dr. M. Hornocker, College of Fores try, Wild life and Range Management 

FROM: R. W. Stark, Coordinator of Research PJJfJ Sep tembe.r 7, 1971 

SUBJECT: Wilderness Research Cepter - Technical Advisory Committee 

Dr. Erickson, Director of our Wilderness Research Center has indicated 

- that your expertise would be invaluable in a technical advisory capacity 

to the Center. 

At his request it is my pleasure to ask you to serve on the Technical 

· Advisory Committee of the Wilderness Research Center for a _2 year term. 

In these early years ·of development of the Center, the fu 11 scope 

and breadth of Wilderness Research should be explored and our future course 

plotted. We hope you will assist Dr. Erickson in this endeavor. Please 

advise. 
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• • United States Department of the, Interior 
Ti tm"t,rs,n OF IDAHG 

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE GRADU,HE SCHOOL 
BUREAU OF SPORT FISHERIES AND Wlldll.If i 

Wilderness Studies IJtr' I 
Room 410 Hill Building 

632 Sixth Avenue 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

10 10 ftH '11 

September 14, 1971 

Mr. R. W. Stark 
Coordinator of Research 
University of Idaho 
Moscow, Idaho 83843 

Dear Mr. Stark: 

Reference is made to your letter of September 1, 1971. 

I will be glad to serve on the Technical Advisory Committee of 
the Wilderness Research Center at Idaho. I am sure this will 
prove beneficial to our wilderness program in Alaska and of 
course hopefully my ideas and knowledge of wilderness research 
will benefit your institution. 

Sincerely, 

fr~ 
Will Troyer 
Wilderness Coordinator 
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To----------------'-----1 

From V. E. Montgomery ·"'"'~- r, - - 7 /<'< -- -✓ • UNIVERSITY OF IDAHO 

Inter-Office Memorandum 

Sb
. t Wilderness Research Center - Technical Advisor~GNW.£asltT&8Ff1Af•ptember 13, 1971 

u Jee --------------------- frXOU.i>J~-s~c~1w.to~o~t~--------

SEP 15 IO ss AM •71 
Reference is made to your memorandum of 7 September, 1971, subject as 

above. 

I am pleased to be invited to serve on the committee and I accept the 
invitation. 



• • WASHINGTON STATE M~IVERSITY 
PULLMAN t\'T"SHINGTON u .\'E"RsTrv or10Ano 

, w.n 991ffiRAOUhlE SCHOOL · 
DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY September 13 , 1971 

R. • Stark 
Wilderness Research Center 
University of I daho 
Moscow 

Dear Dr . Stark, 

I am indeed interested in wilderness 
research and will tentatively accept an assignment to 
serve on your Technical Advisory Committee . 

Final commitment will depend on learning 
what will be expected of Committee members . 

Sincerely, 

R. Daubenmire 
Professor 



To • 12. l(} • S-/,+,e ~ --~- • UNIVERSITY OF IDAHO 

Inter-Office Memorandum 
From 

Subject {JI-~ ~ --v~~ 'l-/5 - 7/ 

. SEr I~ 3 s, 
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To Dearo R. ,~1, Stark 

From Sydney D1mcombe 

Subject Wj ldernes s Research Center 

• UNIVERSITY OF IDAHO 

Inter-Office Memorandum 

Date 9/9/71 

I would be pleased to serve on the Technical Advisory Committee of the 

Wilderness Research Center for a two year term. 
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To Dean Stark • 

From Floyd W. Frank 

Subject Wilderness Research Center Technical 
Actv1sory Committee 

• UNIVERSITY OF IDAHO 

Inter-Office Memorandum 

Date September 10, 1971 

This is to advise you that I will be pleased to serve 
on the above mentioned committee. 
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• UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

FOREST SERVICE 
Wildland Recreation Research 

4507 University Way N.E. 
Seattle, Washington 98105 

September 9, 1971 

Dr. R. W. Stark 
Coordinator of Research 
University of Idaho 
Moscow, Idaho 83843 

Dear Dr. Stark: 

• 

I am pleased to accept your invitation to serve for two years on 
the technical advisory committee of the University of Idaho's 
Wilderness Research Center. I will await further contact by 
Dr. Erickson to advise me of the duties and responsibilities 
entailed. 

Sincerely yours, 

;fa-LC.~ . 
JOHN C. HENDEE 
Project Leader 
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. 
To R. W. Stark and A • • kson 

From Douglas L. Grant 
u•w1E1s11n- DF JIAHfl 

Wilderness Research ceit~~~AifcflCMltlsory Connn. Subject 

Si, ,, U °' 11,, 
• UNIVERSITY OF IDAHO 

Inter-Office Memorandum 

Date September 9, 1971 

I will be pleased to serve on the Technical Advisory Committee 

of the Wilderness Research Center. 

DLG/c 

::&7~ 
Douglas L. Grant 
Professor of Law 
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• To\ 
From :: :~c::::::.c:::i~~ •• UNIVERSITY OF IDAHO 

Inter-Office Memorandum 

subject Wilderness Research Center, TAC t•NtVERSITYOFIDAHOoate September 10 J971 
G84QOU E SCHOOi • 

Su 13 IO "tJ AH '71 
I am very pleased to be asked to serve on this committee and accept 

the appointment. 

Thank you. 
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WASHINGTON ' ATE UNIVERSITY • 
PULLMAN, WASHINGTON 99163 

DEPARTMENT OF ZOOLOGY 

Su IO II OS AH '71 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: R. W. Stark, Coordinator of Research 
University of Idaho 

FROM: Vincent Schultz /?' 
DATE: 9 September 1971 

SUBJECT: Memorandum of September 7, 1971 

It is with pleasure that I accept the appointment to the Technical 
Advisory Committee of the Wilderness Research Center. 

V. S. 

VS/gb 
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